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Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

140812 3BM-IGL0911 Distribution Review - Municipality of Igloolik - Type "B"
Renewal - Qikiqtani Region

Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca> Wed, Aug 13, 2014 at 2:43 PM
To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>, Peter Ivalu <igloolik@magma.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Good afternoon,

 

Thank you for your email.

 

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has reviewed the information provided below  and has
determined that the project proposal as described is located outside the boundaries of the two approved
land use plans currently administered by the NPC.

 

No further review is required by the NPC at this time.

 

Please contact me should you have any questions.

 

Mutna,

 

Brian Aglukark, NPC

Arviat

 

 

From: Robin Ikkutisluk [mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: August-12-14 2:53 PM
To: Peter Ivalu
Cc: Licensing Department
Subject: 140812 3BM-IGL0911 Distribution Review - Municipality of Igloolik - Type "B" Renewal - Qikiqtani Region

 

NOTE TO ALL PARTIES:

[Quoted text hidden]
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